
Tags: $NotJunk
From: "9Mart.com, $9 for Everything!" <info@9mart.com>
To: andy@absharp.com
Subject: Your Order From 9Mart.com, $9 for Everything!
Date: Mon, 15 Aug 2011 21:29:27 +0000
Reply-To: info@9mart.com

Thanks for Your Order!
  Your order ID is #93804. A summary of your order is shown below. To view the status 
of your order click here.

Shipping Address
Andrew Sharp
212 Thompson Sq.
Mountain View, California 94043 United States
Billing Address
Andrew Sharp
212 Thompson Sq.
Mountain View, California 94043 United States

Your Order Contains...
Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item Total

2 Lots PCI Express Card Extender Cable PCI-E 1X Riser Adapter

EG0666 5 US$9.00 USD US$45.00 USD

2 Lots PCI-E 8X Riser PCI-Express 8X with Flexible Cable 1U 2U

EG0718 5 US$9.00 USD US$45.00 USD

2 Pieces of 100M HighSpeed USB2.0 Bluetooth Dongle Adpater

E0536 1 US$9.00 USD US$9.00 USD

Subtotal: US$99.00 USD

Shipping: US$0.00 USD

Grand Total: US$99.00 USD

9Mart.com, $9 for Everything!
http://www.9mart.com/


